
From: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/8/2011 8:25:11 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Final Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious 

I'm good with these. Mike 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 6:16 PM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Final Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious 

Emory: missed you on these Final Succinct Points. Please review and ensure accuracy. Thanks! PJC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:58 PM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert 
(USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: Final Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious 

Dennis: Final Succinct Talking Points with Morrissey's changes made and[ 	 DP 	 PJC 
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